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From: Richard Noble
To: Charles-Antoine St-Jean; David Steele
Subject: Government of NL/ Nalcor press
Date: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 9:59:09 AM
Attachments: 20140416-071521.pdf

image001.qif

Dear Charles-Antoine,

This again confirms the profile of the work and further emphasizes the anticipated demand for
strengthened oversight by the Government of Newfoundland and Labrador.

The Independent Engineer will work on behalf of/funded by the Federal Government. Their
mandate is related more to Engineering decision making, the base estimates and plans and a
more limited oversight mandate going forward.

We have advocated for the Oversight Committee staying informed using monthly checks on
cost, schedule nd related risks and issues, with quarterly full analysis and reporting by the OC.

We will press on and keep you informed.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: David Steele <david.steele@ca.ey.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 7:19 AM

To: Richard Noble; Aman Gill

Subject: FW: Scanned document from David.Steele@ca.ey.com

Gents,

The IE report was released publicly yesterday. As expected, front page news (along-side of “man
bites of cabbie’s fingers”). There were two articles published (see attached), both will raise this on
the political sensitivity agenda to white hot. This is why Government can’t just “rely” on the 2
reports per year from the IE. Fun times.

Dave

David Steele | Advisory Services
Ernst & Young LLP
- The Fortis Building, 139 Water Street, 7th Floor, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador A1C 1B2,
Canada
Office: +1 709 570 8264 | Cell: +1 709 769 2080 | David.Steele@ca.ey.com

Website: http://www.ey.com
Assistant: Julie Mullowney | Phone: +1 709 570 8271 | Julie.Mullowney@ca.ey.com
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From: David Steele

Sent: April-16-14 8:45 AM

To: David Steele

Subject: Scanned document from David.Steele@ca.ey.com



| 'chZmrEnezgy .
wont release details
untlall

major contracts set

By Asuiey Frrzearick
| THETELEGRAM

alcor Energy president and CEO
Ed Martin said Tuesday some
costs relating to the Muskrat Falls
hydroelectric project are running”
higher than expected and suggest-
ed the project’s overall timeline is
likely to change, but provided no
further details, s
In a roughly hour-long n
with reporters at Hydro Place in §
John's — meant to frame t}
of an independent engineer
by MWH Americas — M th
asked question after
about overall project
“overruns and individual con
costs. EAE '
Comimitting to providin
‘updated, overall cost estimate for
the power project at some point lat
er this year, he would not commit
to having the figure by the time the.
Crown corporation holds its annual
‘general meeting in June, with its
public question-and-answer peri-
od. - o]
He committed to providing a
“full picture” of the Muskrat Falls
project when a detailed update on
costs is provided, but would not

heir expect-
he added he

h the project lead-

rmation could

ing some cost pressure. And Ican't.

80 into too much detail on that,
because I want to get past, as Imen-
tioned, finalizing the various cost

‘parameters;” he said.

See REPORT, page A4

Related story, page A4

THE TELEGRAD

foreign exchange
Memorial Univ
was working pai
Co-op Taxi was seve
early Sunday mornin
tomer in S$t. John's, a
company general ma;
McCarthy. ‘
MeCarthy said the

| student from Pakistan
- passenger in downtow

and drove him to the |

. Place/Hatnlyn Road a

that costs about $15,
The passenger allege
without paying the driv

-to kick in the door of :
Hamlyn Road. McCartl

driver radioed dispatct

~advice and was told 1

police.
 McCarthy said the B
foundland Constabular
ed, but by the time they
the man had pulled the
of the car and assaulted )
ting him and biting his
“Hehas a broken colla
his thumb and forefinge
ered,” McCarthy said,
An ambulance took th
hospital and, McCarthy
was told it took five poli

to arrest the suspect,
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:f,'v,Martin,Went m,méyv
- particularly on la

¢y factor in the federa
ng of a loan guaran
" " financing of the Muskrat Falls hydro

project was a review of the project sit;
-and estimates by an independent enging

Blacked-out sections .
~Nalcor Energy released the enginee ort
~_after obtaining approval from the inde
~_ent engineering company — MWH Ca

_— and from the federal governme v

Some information, considered
_cially sensitive, was removed “prio,
report’s release, but, Martin said, thosere

tions will be revealed as time and pro

work allows. ' it
The redactions were for the most part im
ited to dollar figures, with he large majori

of the text made available,

after the briefing with. Martin and Nalcg
Energy vice-president Gilbert Bennett, It

Page 4
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Blacked out pages of engineers report cause Concern in

' \i}orﬁ gvenly 50 1t not s expensive
the dam, Nalcor will go that

£

By Jasaes McLEo

v THE TELEGRAM ;

n Tuesday .morning, Nalcor & . Loranniiipi i P Leader Lorraing Michael

- & Brovided 209 pages of Muskrat : v ed to get more details about
Falls' information in the fo ' of 'the govern-

- of an independent engineer’s report, nent Tuesda ut much luck.
“but: just hours later the  Liberals id it's no surprise that
were in the House of Assembly - the project costs are com-

demanding more informatio iginally. fore-
The “independent: engine been

assegsment’ is a broad and m:
positive study done as part o th
federal loan guarantee agree o0
but-  Nalcor -has. meticulously
blacked out sections of the repor
- that might hint af cost overrunsi
delays, and that’s exactly what Lit
eral Leader Dwight Ball wanted
Ymow gbouka s

“The CEOQ-of Nalcor:admitted : “
today that the cost of Muskrat Falls ' ergy Minister
is under pressure and that it will go er said news of the
up due to labour and material costs,”
Ball said, in his first questionin.the
House. * ask the premier: have you - &8
had any" discussions with Nulcor * |
about these increasing costs?”

Premier Tom Marshall said he's
had conversations with Nalcor offi-
cials about project expenses; but he
doesn't have an updated figure.on
how much the whole thing would
cost. v the sizé of this is justified as being.

Marshall was also on the defen- - commercially: sensitive. Blacking.
sive over the pages of blacked-out out how much power Muskrat Fofls:
information in the independent  will produce just does not make sny

yroject ag
mal : Nalcor to deliver its
the dam , ot of energy by

“Some- things- around a-project. { gva Seot i

‘He said: the costioverruns relate
o the dam project and have noth-
g to do with the construction of
1e subsea cables between New-

engineer’s report. , . sense;” he suid. ‘L ask the premier; 1P i - foundland and Cape Breton.
*. When the report was released | thisHouse ' 12 y me Link remains
Tuesday morning, the media was."that v duce 824 Vi e f :
not provided with a copy of it until megawatts.of powet,. s , are (Nova Scotia Utility and’ Beview)
after Nalcor CEQ Ed Martin fin- informationblacked o ' * Board and it remains on schedule,’

d Younger.

ished speaking, so reporters were
unable to ask questions about spe- ; i
cific parts of the report which were ] nister | . imdesd@hetelegram.com
hidden behind black ink. ~ output of the dam — 824 mega erfect Twitter: Telegramlames

Ball wanted to know why censars - —is public] ma ; "With a file from The Canadian Press
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